

# Attorney Discipline Board



BOARD MEMBERS

JOHN L. COTÉ, CHAIRPERSON  
LEO A. FARHAT  
MSGR. CLEMENT H. KERN  
DAVID BAKER LEWIS, SECRETARY  
FRANK J. MCDEVITT, D. O.  
WILLIAM G. REAMON  
LYNN H. SHECTER,  
VICE-CHAIRPERSON

MAILING ADDRESS:  
P. O. BOX 149  
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48231

JOHN F. X. DWAIHY  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR &  
GENERAL COUNSEL  
SUITE 1260  
333 W. FORT STREET  
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226  
TELEPHONE: (313) 963-5551

## NOTICE OF SUSPENSION

DP-219/82

ALAN SARKO (P 19902), 4440 Wyoming St., Dearborn, MI 48126,  
by the Attorney Discipline Board approving a stipulation for discipline  
by consent.

- (1) Suspension;
- (2) For a period of one hundred and twenty-one days (121);
- (3) Effective December 20, 1982.

The Respondent admitted to the allegations contained in the  
Formal Complaint, to-wit: Respondent entered a plea of guilty to one  
count of BRIBING A LABOR OFFICIAL in violation of 29 USC Sec. 186(a)(4)  
which is a federal misdemeanor offense and which constitutes profes-  
sional misconduct in violation of GCR 1963, 953(1-5) and the Code  
of Professional Responsibility, to-wit: DR1-102(A)(1)(3)(4)(6).

DAVID BAKER LEWIS, Secretary of the  
Attorney Discipline Board

DEC 20 1982